
                                                                                

Lucent Technologies Inc.
67 Whippany Road
Whippany, NJ    07981

June 8, 1999

Office of Engineering and Technology
Authorization and Evaluation Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia,  Maryland   21046

Re:  Application for Certification of  FCC ID:  AS5CMP-30
        Confirmation Number:   EA94431
        Date of  Submission:   06/04/1999

Dear Examiner:

Please change Form 731, Item 12, “Rated RF Power Output” from 1.2 watts to .036 watts.  This request
was previously submitted to B. Taube, via e-mail dated “Tue, 08 Jun 1999”.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Michael P. Farina
Member of Technical Staff
Certification Test Group
Phone:   973-386-4344
FAX:     973-386-5384
E-Mail:  mpfarina@lucent.com


